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Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 

One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 
Web Site: www.purchasing.ri.gov 

5 January 12 
Addendum #2 

 
 
RFP # 7449332 
 
Convicted Offender DNA Outsourcing 
 
Submission Deadline: 17 January 2012 @ 1:30 PM (Eastern 
 
 
 
 

 The remaining vendor questions / State responses are posted for review. 
 
 
 

 No further questions shall be entertained. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Jerome D. Moynihan, C.P.M., CPPO 
Assistant Director for Special Projects 
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Please accept the following question in regard to RFP# 7449332: 
Title: Convicted Offender DNA Outsourcing 
 
Vendor A:  
 
Addendum #1 states the following: 
 
Q 2. Are the items listed in specification 15 on page 4 of the solicitation being requested as part 
of the bid response or will that documentation only be required of the successful Offeror after 
notice of award? 
Requested as part of the bid response. 
 
 
Follow-up Question 1: Given that the items listed on page 4 specification #15 are required to be 
submitted with the bid response and are quite voluminous, can the larger documents be 
provided electronically on CD-ROM in lieu of hard copies? 
 
Yes, a CD would be acceptable. 
 
Vendor B:  

 

1) Please confirm that the vendor has the choice to use either the AmpflSTR Identifiler Plus 
PCR amplification kit or the Promega PowerPlex 18D amplification kit but will not be 
required to use both.   Yes, either kit can be used, not required to use both. 

 
2) Will the state pay for testing of the blind proficiency samples?  Yes, the proficiency samples 

are included as a sample in the contract. 
 
 
3) Will the state pay for failed samples provided they were retested a minimum of two times as 

specified on page 13, item 19?  Yes, provided proof is shown that it was retested as 
necessary. 

 
Please confirm that use of a 3130xl is also acceptable in addition to a 3130 
  Yes, the 3130xl is also acceptable. 
 
 
Vendor C: 
 
Section 2 – Item #4, page #4 

1. The Vendor Laboratory must maintain ISO17025 accreditation through Forensic Quality Services 
(FQS) and must provide a copy of the certificate with the bid proposal. 

a. Question: We are expecting our FQS ISO 17025 accreditation certificate by the end of 
January as a newly accredited private DNA laboratory. May we submit the completed 
proposal package with a copy of the “Scope of Accreditation” from FQS with an 
effective date of 12-20-2011 and provide the certificate by the first week of February? 

 
Yes.  The certificate should be forwarded immediately upon receipt. 
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Section 2- Technical Specifications – Item #14, page #7 
2. Automation – Vendors are not required to automate the extraction and amplification processes 

providing that they have sufficient staff to process the number of profiles they are expected to 
provide each month. If a vendor does not have the extraction and amplification processes 
automated, they must have a documented witnessing procedure of all sample transfers. 

a. Question: What is expected in the scope of witnessing procedure documentation?  
The initials of the analyst cutting the  sample and the initials of the analyst observing the 
transfer. 

 
b. Question: May this be a chain of custody form for sample transfers between the 

extraction and amplification steps? 
Yes, a chain of custody form is acceptable for transfers from analyst to analyst. 

 
 

c. Question: If the same analyst does both extraction and amplification is this still expected 
to be documented between the two procedures? 
No, as long as the samples are in the custody of the same analyst, a chain of 
custody is not required. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

END 


